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From: Benjamin Garel <bgarel@worldbank.org>

Sent: mardi 14 avril 2015 17:35

To: Bounfour, Sârra-Tilila; 'Chahid Nourai, Noël'; de Kersauson, Quirec; 

heidrun.walsh@mishcon.com; Horton, Scott; james.libson@mishcon.com; 

karel.daele@mishcon.com; ljaeger@orrick.com; Naud, Theobald; Ostrove, Michael; 

pagboyibor@orrick.com; Schneller, Yann

Cc: Arkiatou Boissaye; Paul Jean Le Cannu

Subject: Re: BSG Resources Limited c. République de Guinée (Affaire CIRDI ARB/14/22)

Attachments: 2015-02-26 - ICSID.PDF; 2015-02-26 - CIRDI.PDF; Mr. Langer - CV.PDF

Dear Sirs and Mesdames, 

I refer to my letter of February 26, 2015 and to the below emails regarding the appointment of Mr Langer as 
assistant to the Tribunal. In order to make the necessary arrangements in anticipation of the upcoming first session, 
I should be grateful if Counsel for Claimant would please indicate, by Friday, April 17, 2015, whether the Claimant 
agrees to this appointment. 

Best regards, 
_____________

Je me réfère à mon courrier du 26 février 2015 et aux courriels ci-dessous, concernant la nomination de M. Langer 
comme assistant du Tribunal. Afin de pouvoir prendre les dispositions nécessaires en vue de la première session à 
venir, je saurai gré aux Conseils de la Demanderesse de bien vouloir indiquer, le vendredi 17 avril 2015 au plus tard, 
si la Demanderesse consent à cette nomination. 

Bien à vous, 

Benjamin Garel
Legal Counsel
1818 H Street, NW | MSN J2-200 | Washington, DC 20433 USA
T 202-473-1761 | F 202-522-2615/2027 | bgarel@worldbank.org

From: Benjamin Garel 
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 9:52 AM
To: 'Bounfour, Sârra-Tilila'; 'Chahid Nourai, Noël'; 'de Kersauson, Quirec'; 'heidrun.walsh@mishcon.com'; 'Horton, 
Scott'; 'james.libson@mishcon.com'; 'karel.daele@mishcon.com'; 'ljaeger@orrick.com'; 'Naud, Theobald'; 'Ostrove, 
Michael'; 'pagboyibor@orrick.com'; 'Schneller, Yann'
Cc: Arkiatou Boissaye; Paul Jean Le Cannu
Subject: Re: BSG Resources Limited c. République de Guinée (Affaire CIRDI ARB/14/22)

Mesdames, Messieurs, 

J’accuse réception du courriel de la Défenderesse en date d’hier, que j’ai transmis au Tribunal. 

Le Professor Kaufmann-Kohler ayant un engagement à 17h30 le vendredi 23 avril, le Tribunal propose de 
commencer la première session en fin de matinée, à 11h30, ce qui permettra aux conseils de la 
Défenderesse d’arriver le matin même de Paris par le TGV de 7h11 arrivant à Genève à 10h16.
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Je confirme par ailleurs qu’un service d’interprétation a été organisé. Je prends également note de la présence à la 
première session d’un membre du Gouvernement de la République de Guinée. Un courriel contenant les 
informations relatives à la première session sera adressé aux Parties sous peu, qui inclura une liste de participants à 
compléter par les Parties. 

Le Tribunal prends enfin note, en la remerciant, de l’accord de la Défenderesse à la nomination de M. Magnus Jesko 
Langer comme assistant du Tribunal et invite la Demanderesse à indiquer sa position à cet égard.

Bien à vous,
---------------
Dear Sirs and Mesdames, 

I acknowledge receipt of the Respondent’ email of yesterday’s date, which I have transmitted to the Tribunal. 

As Professor Kaufmann-Kohler has a commitment at 5:30pm on Friday, April 23, the Tribunal proposes to start the 
first session in the second part of the morning, at 11:30am, which will allow Respondent’s counsel to arrive from 
Paris in the morning by the 7:11am train arriving in Geneva at 10:16am.

Furthermore, I confirm that interpretation arrangements have been made. I also note the presence at the first 
session of a member of the Republic of Guinea’s Government. An email containing information relating to the first 
session will be addressed to the Parties shortly, including a list of participants to be completed by the Parties.

Finally, the Tribunal notes with thanks the Respondent’s agreement to the appointment of Mr. Magnus Jesko Langer 
as assistant to the Tribunal, and invites the Claimant to indicate its position in that respect. 

Best regards, 

Benjamin Garel
Legal Counsel
1818 H Street, NW | MSN J2-200 | Washington, DC 20433 USA
T 202-473-1761 | F 202-522-2615/2027 | bgarel@worldbank.org

From: Naud, Theobald [mailto:Theo.Naud@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 10:23 AM
To: Benjamin Garel
Cc: Arkiatou Boissaye; Bounfour, Sârra-Tilila; 'Chahid Nourai, Noël'; de Kersauson, Quirec; 
heidrun.walsh@mishcon.com; Horton, Scott; james.libson@mishcon.com; karel.daele@mishcon.com; 
ljaeger@orrick.com; Ostrove, Michael; pagboyibor@orrick.com; Schneller, Yann
Subject: BSG Resources Limited c. République de Guinée (Affaire CIRDI ARB/14/22)

Monsieur le Conseiller Juridique,

Nous vous écrivons dans la perspective de la première session du Tribunal arbitral qui aura lieu le 23 avril 2015 à 
Genève.

En vue de notre déplacement et pour des raisons d'organisation, nous vous remercions de bien vouloir nous préciser 
l'horaire de cette audience. Dans la mesure du possible, la République de Guinée souhaiterait que l'audience se 
tienne en début d'après-midi, afin de permettre à ses conseils d'effectuer l'aller-retour à Genève dans la journée et de 
limiter ainsi les frais de déplacement.

Par ailleurs, compte-tenu du désaccord existant entre les Parties sur la langue de la procédure, nous vous serions 
reconnaissants de bien vouloir nous indiquer si un service d'interprétation sera mis à la disposition des Parties. Il est 
précisé que la République de Guinée souhaite qu'un membre de son Gouvernement ou son représentant puisse 
participer à l'audience. 
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Enfin, nous confirmons l'accord de la République de Guinée à la nomination de M. Magnus Jesko Langer comme 
assistant du Tribunal. Nous restons dans l'attente de recevoir de sa part une déclaration de confidentialité signée, 
comme cela est prévu à l'article 8.3 du projet d'ordonnance de procédure n° 1.

Nous vous prions d'agréer, Monsieur le Conseiller Juridique, l'expression de notre considération distinguée.

Théobald Naud
Avocat au Barreau de Paris
Solicitor (England & Wales)

T +33 1 40 15 24 18
F +33 1 40 15 24 03
E theobald.naud@dlapiper.com 

DLA Piper France LLP
www.dlapiper.com 

DLA Piper France LLP déménage / DLA Piper France LLP's new address:
Veuillez noter qu’à compter du 23 mars 2015, nous vous accueillons dans nos nouveaux locaux au 27 rue 
Laffitte, 75009 Paris. Nos coordonnées téléphoniques et électroniques demeurent inchangées.
Please note that as of 23 March 2015 we will be welcoming you in our new premises at 27 rue Laffitte, 75009 
Paris. You can continue to contact us at the same telephone numbers and emails as before.

This email is from DLA Piper France LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential 
to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other 
than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact DLA Piper France LLP on +33 1 
40 15 24 00 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete 
it. Please note that neither DLA Piper France LLP nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and 
it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments. DLA Piper France LLP 
is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC385239), and its 
registered office is at 3 Noble Street, London EC2V 7EE. A list of members is open for inspection at its 
principal place of business 27 rue Laffitte, 75009, Paris. Partner denotes member of a limited liability 
partnership. DLA Piper France LLP is authorised by the Solicitors Regulation Authority in England and 
Wales, registered with the Paris Bar pursuant to Directive 98/5/CE and is part of DLA Piper, a global law 
firm operating through various separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to 
www.dlapiper.com. 




